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April 21, 1997

Florida Department of State - Division of Corporations
P.0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

RE: Pacific Gateway Properties Management Corp. P30206 (7)
PGP -Weston, Inc. F96000004489 (8)
Pacific Gatewuy Properties, Inc, P12692 (0)

Attn: Customer Service

Pacific Gateway Properties, Inc. will be moving to the following location effective May 1, 1997.
Please update your records to reflect this change and send all invoices, statements and other
notifications to this new address.

Pacific Gateway Properties, Inc.
930 Montgomery Street, 4th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94133
Telephone (415) 398-4800
Fax: (415) 398-4841

Thank you for vour immediate attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
e
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Deborah Madrid
Office Manager




